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February 8, 1996

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk

Mail Stop P1-37

Washington, DC 20555

Subject: River Bend Station - Unit |
Docket No. 50-458
Commitment Due Date Extension

File No: G9Y9.5, G9.16

RBG-42466
RBF1-96-0045

Gentlemen:

This letter is being submitted to document the extension of a commitment developed in response

Entergy Operations, Inc

James J. Fisicaro

L3

to NRC Violation 9325-04. This issue was discussed with Mr. David Proulx of your office on

February 7, 1996.

NRC Violation 9325-04, example 7, concerned the repetitive failure of two radiation monitor
flow switches. The associated commitment was to install a new design flow switch and was to
be completed during Refueling Outage 6. The package is currently ready for implementation
and is expected to be implemented within 60 days after plant startup from the outage.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please call David Lorfing at

(504) 381-4157.

Sincerely,

"
{

JJF/RMM/kvin
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cC:

U & Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, TX 76011

NRC Sr Resident Inspector
P O Box 1051
St Francisville, LA 70775

INPO Records Center
700 Galleria Parkway
Atlanta, GA 30339-3064

Mr C R Oberg

Public Utility Commission of Texas

7800 Shoal Creek Blvd., Suite 400 North
Austin, TX 78757




